City of Parma, Ohio

Tim DeGeeter

Mayor ot 1816
6655 Ridge Road Michael G. Lasky Phone: 440-885-1217
Parma, Ohio 44129 CHIEF OF FIRE Fax: 440-885-8165

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parma Service Department, Cleveland Water Department
FROM: Michael G. Lasky, Fire Chief, City of Parma Fire Department
SUBIJECT: Fire Hydrant Use Permits

DATE: June 07, 2018

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that any time a permit is issued by the Parma City Service Director or
designee, and/or the Cleveland Water Department for the private use of a fire hydrant under Parma
Codified Ordinance 1309.01 (d), this shall be considered the approval for the use of said hydrant by the
Parma Fire Chief.

A photocopy or electronically scanned copy of any permit issued by the Parma Service Director
which is forwarded to the Parma Fire Department Administrative Offices shall be considered sufficient
notification to the Fire Chief of the use of any hydrant.

This procedure shall remain in effect unless and until revoked by the Parma Fire Chief.
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Fire Chief

Parma Fire Department

cc: Parma Service Director B. Higgins, Parma Safety Director T. Weinreich, Cleveland Water Department



